## MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING JUNE 16, 1987

The Special Meeting of Council was called to order by President Shealer at 7:30 PM. Those attending included: All members of Council, Mayor Linn, Attorney Oyler, Mr. Sterner, Mr. Lawver, Chief Potter, five representatives of Pafo and approximately fifty concerned citizens.

The agenda as prepared was approved prior to President Shealer's welcome to the visitors in attendance.

The purpose of the meeting - to consider a proposal from Pennsylvania Farm Workers Organization (PAFO) that would involve applying for State funds to renovate housing units (between 9 and 24 units) for low to moderate income rentals. Properties currently owned by George W. Olinger and are located on South Washington, Breckenridge and West Middle Streets.

Ron Kuhl and Bill Reinke outlined the project and answered questions from the group. Mary Alice Nutter was spokesperson for the 3rd Ward group that was present for the regular Council Meeting last week. She presented a petition bearing 203 signatures and issued a statement opposing the project. The group feels there are problems that need to be resolved before anything else is introduced into the region. They suggested this project be moved to another Ward.

Jane Nutter and Mary Patrick charged Councilman Stokes with harassment and use of obscenties.

Mr. Olinger responded by vouching for his tenants, he reported he had some problems recently with one but that situation has been corrected.

Many of those present were opposed to the project, however, several persons present spoke favorably of the project feeling the project would be beneficial to the area.

Council had received two letters favoring the project that were read; one from Carol L. Funt, 139 Breckenridge Street and the other from Thomas C. Gibbon, 234 West Middle Street.

Mr. Stokes denied the charge of harassment and regreted the fact that the 3rd Ward residents felt they had been harassed.

After having listened to all the unfavorable comments rel to the renovation proposal Mr. Stokes reported he would not place a motion on the table at that time.

With no further comments the meeting adjourned at 9 P.M.

Respectfully submitted

Dard a. Dillman

Hazel A. Dillman, Boro. Sec.



Pa. Borough Form #3GRa

## RESOLUTION

## FOR ADDITIONAL STREET LIGHTING

WHEREAS, a contract was entered into between the Borough of Gettysburg, County of Adams, and Metropolitan Edison Company on October 1, 1983, whereby Company shall furnish lighting; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and proper that additional lighting should be installed and maintained for the service, accommodation, convenience and safety of the public;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Borough of Gettysburg, pursuant to the provisions and terms of the Company's applicable Rate Schedules and Riders, and the rules and regulations now on file and such rules and regulations, Rate Schedules and Riders hereafter filed from time to time and in effect with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (Tariff), does hereby order and direct Metropolitan Edison Company to furnish additional lighting consisting of

Installing 1 - 100 watt sodium vapor street lights on UT Pole #\_\_\_\_\_ located in Dobbins Alley off South Washington Street (Nearest Met-Ed pole 14527-17926).

and hereby agrees to pay to Metropolitan Edison Company for such additional lighting at the rates provided in the Tariff.

Resolution adopted the 8th day of

President of Borough Council

Attest:

Borough Secre

I, Hazel A. Dillman, Secretary of the Borough Council of Gettysburg, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Borough Council on the Sth day of 1987, at a duly authorized meeting at which a quorum was present, and that all local rules of Council were complied with in connection with its adoption.

Witness my hand and the seal of said borough this 25th day of func-, 1987.

Secret

Rev. 6/1/86